TO: Mayor J.B. Lawrence and the Blowing Rock Town Council

FROM: Kevin Rothrock, Planning Director

SUBJECT: CUP 2014-04 — App Ski Mtn - minor amendment
APPLICANT: Brad Moretz

DATE: June 2, 2015

REQUEST

Mr. Brad Moretz is requesting a minor amendment to the conditional use permit issued for
Appalachian Ski Mtn to increase the size of the proposed welcome center from 960 square feet to
1547 square feet. The increase in size is due to space needs for High Country Host that plans to
lease a portion of the welcome center. Although the size of the building is approximately 60%
larger, there is not a significant difference in the appearance of the building. The increase in size
will not change the site plan significantly nor require additional parking. The required parking for
the proposed building would require 8 spaces and the applicant is providing 12 standard spaces
and 3 bus spaces.

Section 16-4.17.1 of the Land Use Ordinance allows minor design modifications to be approved
by Town Council without a formal application or public hearing. The proposed increase in
building square footage appears to have no substantial impact on neighboring properties or the
general public.

Please find attached a copy of the original building plan and site plan and a copy of the revised
building plans and site plan.

ATTACHMENTS

Original building plan
Revised building plan
Original site plan
Revised site plan
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Original Building Plans
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